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The Elston-Barta House, constructed in the early 1830's, is located on
a six acre tract of the original 700 acre plantation and faces out onto a
dirt road 2 miles from Highway 93. Constructed as a plantation hame, the house
is a simple and well proportioned example of the earliest form of Georgian
architecture in the state. The lack of a central hall, the corbled shoulders
and brick caps of the chimneys, the brick cornice on the rear of the structure
and the fine interior trim reflect the influence of structures built nearly a
century earlier along the Carolina seaboard.

The central block (36 1/2' x 18') of the two story, brick structure has
a low gabled roof, recently recovered with cedar shakes, and is four bays wide.
A two story veranda crosses the front or southern facade which is distinguished
by the use of brick laid in Flemish Bond. Two single entrys with six raised
panels and three lite transamecalternate with two double hung, 9 over 9,
windows topped with flat arches. Above, a similar door gives access to the
second floor of the veranda. Here the windows are 9 over 6, and like all
windows and doors, are recessed approximately 10 inches from the front plane
of the wall. Fine brick chimneys with corbled shoulders and brick caps are
located on either end of the main block while a third chimmey is located on
the rear of a back wing.

The square (18' x 18'), one story, rear wing rests on a five foot deep
basement and is distinguished by a brick cornice similar to that on the rear
of the main block. On the rear wing, single, six panel doors with three lite
transoms open to the exterior on both the eastern and western walls. During
the mid 19th Century, a covered walkway located within the ell formed by the
wing was enclosed with board and batten to form a kitchen. In the recent.
restoration, the board and batten was stripped away and replaced with large
glass panels leaving the post exposed. This area forms a modern sitting roam,
kitchen and bath.

The original portion of the interior is divided into five rooms, three on
the ground floor and two upstairs, all measuring 16 1/2' square. Walls throughout
are finished with plaster applied directly to the brick; all roams have
chairrailing, wooden mantels, and wide 10" - 12" ceiling boards painted either
blue or green, depending on the original color used in each room. Mantels in
the two front roams of the ground floor are particularly fine.

Until its restoration in 1973, little had been done to alter the house
other than the application of paint and deterioration of the veranda. The
restoration was undertaken with great care; modern fixtures were concealed or
located in rear enclosure, original colors were determined by scraping, and
replacement wood was closely matched with the original. The major alterations
include the conversion of the walkway on the rear of the house, the construction
of a small board and batten studio to the north of the rear wing, and the
reconstruction of the weranda.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

. The Elston-Barta House, the oldest brick house in Talladega County, has
recently been restored with a high degree of authenticity to serve as a
residence open by appointment to the public. Stylistically, the house is
wmique in that it is built along the lines of the early Georgian houses constructe
on the Carolina seaboard during the mid 18th Century and it it suprising to
find the style transplanted to the Alabama frontier nearly a century later.
Several similar frame houses were constructed in the Tennessee Valley area of
the state during the early 1820's, but the Elston House is the only known
surviving brick example in the state. Although a modest simple structure, it
was quite elegant for its area and time and its construction on lands still
formally held by Creek Indians attests tp the confidence and determination of
its builder, Allen, Elston..

During the late 1700's Allen Elston, a native of New Jersey, settled in
the Pendelton District of South Carolina where he and his brother, John,
developed large and valuable agricultural and mercantile interests. Attracted
by the possibility of acquiring cheap lands on the Alabama frontier, Elston
moved.- to the recently created Talladega County in 1833. Shortly after his
arrival he begah negotiations for 700 acres of land in the Choccolocco Valley
from Sally-Kogee and Slim are Olgee, two Creek Indians. Prior to securing legal
title to his land in 1835, Elston began construction of his house, possibly as
early as 1833. The tract of rich bottam land that Elston purchased was located
adjacent to the Talladega-Jacksonville trail and the Fife Store, a tradlng
center long operated by a Creek Indian.

His plantation prospered and Elston became one of the influential citizens
of the area, being instrumental in the establishment of the Salem Baptist
Church, which he represented at the Annual Talladega County meeting in 1835.
Although Elston limited himself to planting operation, his sons inwvolwved them-
selves in various commerical ventures as well as planting and each left as
estate valued at approximately $30,000 in the late 1850's.

Elston outlived all of his sons and at his death, in 1868, left his
plantation and home to his daughter, Caroline Elston Remson, who moved to Talladeg
and rented the lands until the turn of the century, when they were acquired by
Blshop and Whitson for "legal services." The lands and house were rented to
various tenants until the mid 1900's. After that time the house stood vacant
until it was purchased by the Bartas for restoration in 1972.
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